
 
 

 

 
Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Meridian Township Land Preservation Advisory 
Board by contacting: Director Courtney Wisinski, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4600 - Ten Day Notice is Required. 

 
Meeting Location: 2100 Gaylord C. Smith Court, Haslett, MI 48840 
 

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable prime community. 

AGENDA 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN  

LAND PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday September 10, 2025 6:00 pm 

Township Service Center 
2100 Gaylord C. Smith Court, Okemos MI 

48864 
 
 
 
 

 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
3. APPROVE AGENDA 

A. September 10, 2025 
 
4. APPROVE MINUTES 

A. June 11, 2025 
B. August 13, 2025 

 
5. COMMUNICATIONS  
 A.  Beth Bechtel, letter for public comment 
 
6. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

A. Prescribed Burn Program 
I. Legg Park 

B. Cornell-Sweetwood Preserve Naming  
 (BEGIN CLOSED SESSION) 

C. Parcels for Acquisition Consideration  
I. Parcel B (Memo 6.C.I) 

II. Parcel C 
 (END CLOSED SESSION) 
 
7. REPORTS 

A. STAFF REPORT:  Emma Campbell, Stewardship Coordinator 
I. MCC September Stewardship Calendar 

B. ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION REPORT:  Commissioner Yu Man Lee 
C. PARK COMMISION REPORT:  Commissioner Mark Stephens 

        
8. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
9. OTHER MATTERS AND BOARD MEMBERS’ COMMENTS 
 
10. ANNOUNCEMENTS  

A. Next Land Preservation Advisory Board Meeting: Wednesday, October 8, 2025 at 6 pm at 
The Township Service Center, 2100 Gaylord C. Smith Court, Okemos, Michigan 48864. 

 
11. ADJOURNMENT 

 



 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN 
LAND PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Township Service Center 
2100 Gaylord C. Smith Court | Haslett, MI 
Wednesday, August 13, 2025, 6 PM 
 
PRESENT: Board Members:  Jamie Hiller, Steve Thomas, Kathy Fay, Kris Parnell, Yu Man Lee 

(Environmental Commission), Mark Stephens (Park Commission). 
ABSENT: Angela Demas (Township Board), Emma Campbell, Stewardship Coordinator. 
STAFF:  None. 
 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

Chair Hiller called the meeting to order at 6:02 pm. 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

a. Beth Betchel, resident.  
i. Consideration of property to land preservation program. Letter will be posted in 

Communications for the September 10, 2025 regular meeting. 
 

3. APPROVE AGENDA 
a. August 13, 2025 

 
Vice Chair Thomas makes a motion to amend the August 13, 2025 agenda to include 
Discussion Item 4.A, Legg Park Prescribed Burn.  
 
Commissioner Stephens moved to approve the August 13, 2025 Agenda as amended to place 
on file.  Board member Parnell seconded. 
 
Voice vote:  Unanimous 
 
4. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

a. Legg Park Prescribed Burn 
i. Vice Chair Thomas recommends that the western portion of Legg Park, adjacent 

to Red Cedar Glen Preserve be added to the prescribed burn program. This 
would increase desirable habitat for native plant regeneration and would aid in 
invasive species management.  

1. Stewardship Coordinator Campbell has submitted a budget request for 
parks and recreation general funds to cover this burn since 2021. 

b. Land Acquisition (site visit) 
 

Commissioner Stephens makes a motion to move into closed session.  Board member Fay 
seconded. 
 
Roll Call: 
 
Ayes:  Jamie Hiller, Steve Thomas, Mark Stephens, Yu Man Lee, Kathy Fay, Kris Parnell. 



Minutes – Land Preservation Advisory Board 
August 13, 2025 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
Nays:  None. 
 
(BEGIN CLOSED SESSION) 
 
Board member Parnell moved to end closed session. Board member Fay seconded.  
 
Roll Call:   
 
Yayes:  Steve Thomas, Yu Man Lee, Mark Stephens, Kathy Fay, Kris Parnell. 
 
Nays:  None. 
 
(END CLOSED SESSION) 
 
5. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

a. Next Land Preservation Advisory Board Meeting: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 at 6 
pm at the Township Service Center, 2100 Gaylord C. Smith Court, Okemos, Michigan 
48864. 
 

6. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Board member Parnell moved to adjourn the meeting.  Board member Fay seconded. 
 
Chair Hiller adjourned the meeting at 8:02 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN 
LAND PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Township Service Center 
2100 Gaylord C. Smith Court | Haslett, MI 
Wednesday, June 11, 2025, 6 PM 
 
PRESENT: Board Members:  Jamie Hiller, Steve Thomas, Kathy Fay, Yu Man Lee (Environmental 

Commission), Mark Stephens (Park Commission), Angela Demas (Township Board). 
ABSENT: Kris Parnell. 
STAFF:  Emma Campbell, Stewardship Coordinator 
 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

Chair Hiller called the meeting to order at 6:06 pm. 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

a. None. 
 

3. APPROVE AGENDA 
a. June 11, 2025 

 
Board Member Fay moved to approve the June 11, 2025 Agenda to place on file.  
Commissioner Lee seconded. 
 
Voice vote:  Unanimous 
 
4. APPROVE MINUTES 

a. April 9, 2025 
 
Commissioner Stephens moved to approve the April 9, 2025 minutes to place on file.  Clerk 
Demas seconded. 
 
Voice vote:  Unanimous 
 

b. May 14, 2025 
 

Board Member Fay moved to approve the May 14, 2025 minutes to place on file.  
Commissioner Lee seconded. 
 
Chair Hiller makes a motion to update the May 14, 2025 minutes to include the sentence 
after 6 pm to conduct a site visit and ecological screening. Clerk Demas makes a motion to 
change the meeting from a Regular Meeting to a Special meeting in the title. Clerk Demas 
seconded.  
 
Roll Call:   
 
Yayes:  Jamie Hiller, Steve Thomas, Yu Man Lee, Kathy Fay, Mark Stephens, Angela Demas. 



Minutes – Land Preservation Advisory Board 
June 11, 2025 
Page 2 of 7 
 
 
Nays:  None. 
 
Vice Chair Thomas makes a motion to approve minutes as amended. Board member Fay 
seconded. 
 
Voice vote:  Unanimous 
 
5. COMMUNICATIONS 

a. None. 
 
6. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

a. Acquisition Prioritization (Exhibit A) 
i. Part 1:  Current Land Preservation inventory & management efforts 

1. Comments about ecological inventory additions: 
a. Degree of remnant habitat 
b. Ease of restorability 
c. Obstacles to restorability 
d. Rephrasing the word ‘use’ under Aesthetic Value to include more 

specific language (preserves are not for recreation, but can 
provide educational and deer management opportunities) 

e. Parcel size may not need as large of a scoring section 
2. Environmental Quality Section:  Phase I Environmental Assessment are a 

requirement as part of the screening process. Instead of having board 
members fill this out, have the information added to the score once the 
Phase I Environmental Assessment is included. 

3. A Land Use History should be included to give more information on the 
area for the ecological screening  

4. Commissioner Lee proposes that we can make decisions about scoring 
as a group and come to a decision together for scoring instead of scoring 
as individuals 

a. Vice Chair Thomas proposes that we score as individuals and 
then get together to discuss the group scoring 

5. Cost of Land scoring. Incorporate this into the scoring once the appraisal 
is completed and returned.  

6. Chair Hiller proposes that the Environmental Commission should take a 
look at the final scoring that LPAB drafts 

b. Cornell-Sweetwood Preserve Naming (Exhibit B) 
i. Geographical location references help public know where the preserve is 

 
Chair Hiller makes a motion to move into closed session.  Commissioner Stephens seconded. 
 
Roll Call: 
 
Ayes:  Jamie Hiller, Steve Thomas, Mark Stephens, Yu Man Lee, Kathy Fay, Angela Demas. 
 
Nays:  None. 
 
(BEGIN CLOSED SESSION) 



Minutes – Land Preservation Advisory Board 
June 11, 2025 
Page 3 of 7 
 

c. Parcels for Acquisition Consideration 
i. Parcel A 

ii. Parcel B 
 
Commissioner Stephens moved to end closed session. Vice Chair Thomas seconded.  
 
Roll Call:   
 
Yayes:  Steve Thomas, Yu Man Lee, Mark Stephens, Kathy Fay, Angela Demas. 
 
Nays:  None. 
 
(END CLOSED SESSION) 
 
Chair Hiller moved to not pursue further action for the acquisition of Parcel A. Clerk Demas 
seconded. 
 
Roll Call: 
 
Yayes:  Mark Stephens, Steve Thomas, Yu Man Lee, Kathy Fay, Jaimie Hiller, Angela Demas. 
 
Nays:  None. 
 
Chair Hiller makes a motion to take such action as discussed in relation to Parcel B. 
Commissioner Stephens seconded. 
 
Roll Call: 
 
Yayes:  Mark Stephens, Steve Thomas, Yu Man Lee, Kathy Fay, Jaimie Hiller, Angela Demas. 
 
Nays:  None. 
 
7. REPORTS 

a. STAFF REPORT:  Stewardship Coordinator, Emma Campbell 
i. MCC June Stewardship Calendar (Exhibit C) 

1. Organizing contractual work 
2. Native plantings and habitat restoration  

b. ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION REPORT:  Commissioner Yu Man Lee 
i. Wetland use permit discussion:  Bike-pedestrian pathway to connect two 

neighborhoods at the Smith Consolidated Drain. Wetland mitigation was used to 
offset the 0.3 acres. 

ii. Bioswale at Marshall Park proposal created using the Climate Sustainability 
Funds.  

iii. Finished approving two Green Grants at HOA properties. Approved Mid-
Michigan Land Conservancy Green Grant. Commission plans to re-evaluate the 
Green Grant program and reporting procedure. 

iv. Green Fair is August 17, perhaps Stewardship staff can have wetland education 
materials at that event. 

v. Climate Sustainability Funding; Township Board is going to re-evaluate. How do 



Minutes – Land Preservation Advisory Board 
June 11, 2025 
Page 4 of 7 
 

goals overlap for the CSP in conjunction with Land Preservation 
c. PARK COMMISSION REPORT:  Commissioner Mark Stephens 

i. Did not have a park commission meeting this month.  
ii. Currently going over the 5 year master plan for parks and recreation 

department. Listening sessions and online surveys will be available to help staff 
create the 5 year plan. Next listening session is September 30.  

 
8. PUBLIC COMMENT 

a. None. 
 

9. OTHER MATTERS AND BOARD MEMBERS’ COMMENTS 
 

10. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
a. Next Land Preservation Advisory Board Meeting: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 at 6 pm 

at the Township Service Center, 2100 Gaylord C. Smith Court, Okemos, Michigan 48864. 
 

11. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Commissioner Lee moved to adjourn the meeting.  Vice Chair seconded. 
 
Chair Hiller adjourned the meeting at 8:07 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Minutes – Land Preservation Advisory Board 
June 11, 2025 
Page 5 of 7 
 

 
 
 

Exhibit A 
 
 
 
 



























 

2023 REQUEST FOR BIDS 

Meridian Township Parks and Recreation  

Prescribed Burn Treatment  

 
Owner:                   Meridian Charter Township 
                                 2100 Gaylord C. Smith Court 
                                 Haslett, MI 48840 
 
Contact Person:    Emma Campbell, Land Stewardship Coordinator 
                                 Phone: 517-853-4614 
                                 Email: ecampbell@meridian.mi.us  

Project Name:   Legg Park Prescribed Burn Treatment 

1.     REQUEST 

Site Specifications: 
Legg Park (3891 Van Atta Road, Okemos, MI 48864): Prescribed burn of approximately 7.8 

acres in Legg Park. Current condition of the burn unit is largely an oak dominated deciduous forest 

with relatively few understory shrubs. The location has probably not experienced fire in at least 40 

years. The burn unit is surrounded by a well-used foot trail about 8 feet wide with vehicle on 

southern portions of the trail and ATV access to the entire trail. The Red Cedar River runs parallel 

to the northern edge of the burn unit, and is just beyond the northern foot trail that would serve as 

a designated burn break. Fuels on average are moderately well developed but somewhat patchy, 

and consist mostly of oak leaves. Desired fire intensity is moderate (flame heights between 1 and 2 

feet are ideal, but slightly cooler or slightly hotter would be acceptable). There are residential 

neighborhoods located to the west of the preserve, as well as to the north across the river. They will 

receive letters notifying them of the burn. Pictures of the area are located on the next page (Fig. 1 & 

Fig. 2). 

 

Goals of Legg Park Burn:  The primary goal of the fire would be to stimulate herbaceous 

vegetation and provide better habitat for insects as we expand stewardship in this area, which has 

included invasive species removal and native plantings of woodland flora. There is a desire to 

increase sunlight in this area to improve growing condition for native woodland flowers. An ideal 

prescribed burn would consume most of the duff layer and top-kill some percentage of the 

numerous ash sapling, beech and maple seedlings, etc.  

 

 

 



A fall burn for 2023 is strongly preferred (November 1 through December, 2023). It is 

assumed that the burn will be prioritized by the prescribed burn vendor when suitable weather 

occurs, and thus completed during that timeframe. However, if legal contingencies or contracting 

delays prevent the prescribed burn vendor from conducting the work in November or December of 

2023, the burn contract will remain in force and the burn shall take place in spring (January 

through April 7, 2024). Burning outside of these timeframes is not preferred and can only occur 

under discussion with Meridian Township. Missing these preferred timeframes may result in no 

burn at all, and forfeiture of the contract. 

 

(Fig. 1) The prescribed burn area of approximately 7.8 acres located within Legg Park. The 

boundary shown in white consists of a well-used foot trail. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



(Fig. 2) The property boundary of Legg Park with Red Glen Preserve located to the west and 

residential neighbors to the north.  

 
 

Township staff and/or volunteers will be available to cooperate with the prescribed burn vendor as 

needed, by walking burn units, inspecting fire breaks, or discussing contingencies or sensitive 

locations within the weeks, days, or hours prior to the prescribed burn. 

2.  SCOPE OF WORK FOR BID 

 Prescribed burn treatment of Legg Park in Meridian Township, of approximately 7.8 
acres. 

3.  CONTENT OF PROPOSAL 
 An itemized amount for the product. 
 Timeline for treatment plan. 
 References for work to be completed (minimum of 3). 

4.  THE COMPANY CHOSEN WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR: 
 Creating a burn plan that includes emergency contacts, appropriate weather conditions in 

which the burn could take place and the proposed crew make up 
 Discussion of burn plan with the Meridian Township Fire Chief and obtaining the necessary 

burn permit from Tavis Millerov, Fire Inspector 
○ Contractor may be responsible for fire department fee, which can be passed on to 

Meridian Township in their invoice 
 Conducting the prescribed burn treatment of approximately 7.8 total acres of Legg Park, 

located in Meridian Township 
 Supplementing burn breaks the day of, as needed 
 Notifying all necessary parties immediately prior to the burn 
 Providing required types of insurance coverage:  



○ Commercial General Liability Insurance:  The Contractor shall procure and maintain on an 
“Occurrence Basis” with limits of liability not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and 
aggregate.  

○ Workers Compensation Insurance:  The Contractor, including sole proprietors with any 
employees, shall procure and maintain during the life of this contract, Worker’s 
Compensation Insurance, including Employers’ Liability Coverage, in accordance with all 
applicable statutes of the State of Michigan. If the Contractor is a sole proprietor with no 
other employees, in lieu of Workers’ Compensation Insurance, the Contractor must submit a 
Waiver of Workers Compensation.  

○ Motor Vehicle Liability:  The Contractor shall procure and maintain during the life of this 
contract Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance, including Michigan No-Fault Coverages’ with 
limits of liability not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence.  

5.  JUDGING OF PROPOSALS 

 Meridian Township reserves the right to reject all bids, waive informalities or 
irregularities, and accept the bid that it determines to be in the best interest of its park 
users. 

6.  SUBMISSION 

Fill out the form on the next page and return by the submission date. Bids shall be sent to 
Emma Campbell by email or mail 

Email:   ecampbell@meridian.mi.us 
 Mail:      MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP PARKS AND RECREATION 

2100 Gaylord C. Smith Court 
Haslett, MI 48840   

Please see the next page for the bid form. Bids will be accepted up until 5:00PM on Feb. 17th, 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Prescribed Burn Treatment Company Form 

Meridian Township Parks and Recreation 

  

  

Business Name: _____________________________________________________________ 

  

  

Contact: _______________________                     Email: ___________________________ 

  

  

Address: _____________________________________________________________________ 

  

  

Phone Number: ______________                  Fax: _____________________________                  

  

  

Total Not-to-Exceed Cost: $__________________ 

  

Bids will be accepted up until 5:00 pm on February 17th, 2023. 

 



Minutes – Land Preservation Advisory Board 
June 11, 2025 
Page 6 of 7 
 

 
 

 
 

Exhibit B 
 
 
 

















 

                                                                                                                                   

Item 6.C.II. 

 

 

To:  Land Preservation Advisory Board Members 

From: Emma Campbell, Stewardship Coordinator 

Date:  April 9, 2025 

Re:  Parcel B: Hamilton Rd, Parcel #:  33-02-02-21-179-008  

 

This parcel was reported to staff by several residents as a potentially high interest parcel for 
incorporation into the Land Preservation Program. The property lies directly NW of the Township 
property, Mandenberg Preserve. Staff was advised by the Land Preservation Advisory Board 
(LPAB) to gather initial information from the site to bring to the March 12, 2025 board meeting. 
After discussion, a letter of interest will be sent to the landowners. 
 
Staff provided a brief summary of the property, which includes the following information: 
 

1. Parcel B is a vacant parcel currently for sale directly adjacent and adjoining Mandenberg 
Woods Preserve. Parcel B is 1.94 acres and is listed for $94,000 on Zillow.  

2. Parcel B may have an aggressive invasive species that Chair Hiller and Commissioner 
Stephens observed during the acquisition of Mandenberg Preserve. It is a yellow spring 
flower. Staff was advised to investigate this observation. A resident called and provided 
information on the plant, which has been determined as non-native aggressive, winter 
aconite (Eranthis hyemalis). 

3. The Board advised staff to provide initial information on the property and report findings at 
the March 12th board meeting. The board discussed scheduling a site visit to Mandenberg 
Preserve to gather more information on the surrounding area and parcel of interest. 

4. A letter of interest will be sent to the landowners along with a Land Preservation Program 
application with permission for property entry. 

 
 



 

 



Minutes – Land Preservation Advisory Board 
June 11, 2025 
Page 7 of 7 
 

 
 
 
 

Exhibit C 



CONNECT. LEARN. CONSERVES T E W A R D S H I P

*ALL EVENTS ARE WEATHER DEPENDENT & MAY BE CANCELLED THE DAY OF

STEWARDSHIP SATURDAYS
These workdays occur every other Saturday year round.

June 14th: This workday will consist of a native planting at
Lake Lansing North Preserve, IF our plants come in time!
Otherwise we will be removing invasive species at Legg
Park, pending flooding & mosquitoes!

3900 Van Atta Road, Okemos

WEEKDAY WARRIORS
June 5th:  Davis Foster Preserve, Invasive purple
loosestrife & Japanese hedge parsley removal

5120 Van Atta Road, Okemos
June 20th:  Okemos Capital Area Library, Native Garden
weeding and volunteer training. We are looking to recruit a
volunteer to help maintain their lovely native gardens!

4321 Okemos Road, Okemos

TEEN NIGHT & CELEBRATE MERIDIAN
Teen night will be at Marketplace on the Green | Fun
activities include gaga ball, food trucks, music, lawn games,
& crafts! 
Check out the schedule of events & volunteer opportunities
for Celebrate Meridian on our website at
www.meridian.mi.us under the ‘About Us’ tab

22

29

PLEASE CONTACT EMMA AT ECAMPBELL@MERIDIAN.MI.US,  OR 517.853.4614

1 1

WEEKDAY
WARRIORS

1-3 PM

S M T W T F S

J U N E
CONNECT

 LEARN

CONSERVE

STEWARDSHIP 
SATURDAY

9:30 - 1 2 PM

23

8 9 10 1 2 13 1 4

1 5 16 18 1 9 2 0 2 1

2 5 2 6 2 7 2 8

17

24

27

CELEBRATE 
MERIDIAN 
FESTIVAL

TEEN NIGHT
6PM-9PM

321 54 6 7

WEEKDAY
WARRIORS

1-3 PM

30

TOWNSHIP
OFFICES CLOSED



 

2023 REQUEST FOR BIDS 

Meridian Township Parks and Recreation  

Prescribed Burn Treatment  

 
Owner:                   Meridian Charter Township 
                                 2100 Gaylord C. Smith Court 
                                 Haslett, MI 48840 
 
Contact Person:    Emma Campbell, Land Stewardship Coordinator 
                                 Phone: 517-853-4614 
                                 Email: ecampbell@meridian.mi.us  

Project Name:   Legg Park Prescribed Burn Treatment 

1.     REQUEST 

Site Specifications: 
Legg Park (3891 Van Atta Road, Okemos, MI 48864): Prescribed burn of approximately 7.8 

acres in Legg Park. Current condition of the burn unit is largely an oak dominated deciduous forest 

with relatively few understory shrubs. The location has probably not experienced fire in at least 40 

years. The burn unit is surrounded by a well-used foot trail about 8 feet wide with vehicle on 

southern portions of the trail and ATV access to the entire trail. The Red Cedar River runs parallel 

to the northern edge of the burn unit, and is just beyond the northern foot trail that would serve as 

a designated burn break. Fuels on average are moderately well developed but somewhat patchy, 

and consist mostly of oak leaves. Desired fire intensity is moderate (flame heights between 1 and 2 

feet are ideal, but slightly cooler or slightly hotter would be acceptable). There are residential 

neighborhoods located to the west of the preserve, as well as to the north across the river. They will 

receive letters notifying them of the burn. Pictures of the area are located on the next page (Fig. 1 & 

Fig. 2). 

 

Goals of Legg Park Burn:  The primary goal of the fire would be to stimulate herbaceous 

vegetation and provide better habitat for insects as we expand stewardship in this area, which has 

included invasive species removal and native plantings of woodland flora. There is a desire to 

increase sunlight in this area to improve growing condition for native woodland flowers. An ideal 

prescribed burn would consume most of the duff layer and top-kill some percentage of the 

numerous ash sapling, beech and maple seedlings, etc.  

 

 

 



A fall burn for 2023 is strongly preferred (November 1 through December, 2023). It is 

assumed that the burn will be prioritized by the prescribed burn vendor when suitable weather 

occurs, and thus completed during that timeframe. However, if legal contingencies or contracting 

delays prevent the prescribed burn vendor from conducting the work in November or December of 

2023, the burn contract will remain in force and the burn shall take place in spring (January 

through April 7, 2024). Burning outside of these timeframes is not preferred and can only occur 

under discussion with Meridian Township. Missing these preferred timeframes may result in no 

burn at all, and forfeiture of the contract. 

 

(Fig. 1) The prescribed burn area of approximately 7.8 acres located within Legg Park. The 

boundary shown in white consists of a well-used foot trail. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



(Fig. 2) The property boundary of Legg Park with Red Glen Preserve located to the west and 

residential neighbors to the north.  

 
 

Township staff and/or volunteers will be available to cooperate with the prescribed burn vendor as 

needed, by walking burn units, inspecting fire breaks, or discussing contingencies or sensitive 

locations within the weeks, days, or hours prior to the prescribed burn. 

2.  SCOPE OF WORK FOR BID 

 Prescribed burn treatment of Legg Park in Meridian Township, of approximately 7.8 
acres. 

3.  CONTENT OF PROPOSAL 
 An itemized amount for the product. 
 Timeline for treatment plan. 
 References for work to be completed (minimum of 3). 

4.  THE COMPANY CHOSEN WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR: 
 Creating a burn plan that includes emergency contacts, appropriate weather conditions in 

which the burn could take place and the proposed crew make up 
 Discussion of burn plan with the Meridian Township Fire Chief and obtaining the necessary 

burn permit from Tavis Millerov, Fire Inspector 
○ Contractor may be responsible for fire department fee, which can be passed on to 

Meridian Township in their invoice 
 Conducting the prescribed burn treatment of approximately 7.8 total acres of Legg Park, 

located in Meridian Township 
 Supplementing burn breaks the day of, as needed 
 Notifying all necessary parties immediately prior to the burn 
 Providing required types of insurance coverage:  



○ Commercial General Liability Insurance:  The Contractor shall procure and maintain on an 
“Occurrence Basis” with limits of liability not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and 
aggregate.  

○ Workers Compensation Insurance:  The Contractor, including sole proprietors with any 
employees, shall procure and maintain during the life of this contract, Worker’s 
Compensation Insurance, including Employers’ Liability Coverage, in accordance with all 
applicable statutes of the State of Michigan. If the Contractor is a sole proprietor with no 
other employees, in lieu of Workers’ Compensation Insurance, the Contractor must submit a 
Waiver of Workers Compensation.  

○ Motor Vehicle Liability:  The Contractor shall procure and maintain during the life of this 
contract Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance, including Michigan No-Fault Coverages’ with 
limits of liability not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence.  

5.  JUDGING OF PROPOSALS 

 Meridian Township reserves the right to reject all bids, waive informalities or 
irregularities, and accept the bid that it determines to be in the best interest of its park 
users. 

6.  SUBMISSION 

Fill out the form on the next page and return by the submission date. Bids shall be sent to 
Emma Campbell by email or mail 

Email:   ecampbell@meridian.mi.us 
 Mail:      MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP PARKS AND RECREATION 

2100 Gaylord C. Smith Court 
Haslett, MI 48840   

Please see the next page for the bid form. Bids will be accepted up until 5:00PM on Feb. 17th, 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Prescribed Burn Treatment Company Form 

Meridian Township Parks and Recreation 

  

  

Business Name: _____________________________________________________________ 

  

  

Contact: _______________________                     Email: ___________________________ 

  

  

Address: _____________________________________________________________________ 

  

  

Phone Number: ______________                  Fax: _____________________________                  

  

  

Total Not-to-Exceed Cost: $__________________ 

  

Bids will be accepted up until 5:00 pm on February 17th, 2023. 

 



 David Borneman, LLC Page 1 of 6 
 

R e s t o r i n g N a t u r e W i t h F i r e . c o m  

 
 
 
 

 

 
2854 Parkridge Drive ● Ann Arbor ● Michigan ● 48103 ● Office 734-994-3475 ● Cell 734-845-0634 ● Dave@Restoring-Nature.com 

 

PRESCRIBED BURN PROPOSAL  
 

Prepared for:  Meridian Charter Township 

 

Site:  Legg Park 

 

Contact:  Emma Campbell, Land Stewardship Coordinator 

  ecampbell@meridian.mi.us | 517-853-4614 

   

Prepared by:  David Borneman, LLC 

 2854 Parkridge Dr, Ann Arbor, MI 48103 

 Office: 734.994.3475, Cell: 734.845.0634 

 Dave@Restoring-Nature.com 

 FEIN: 37-1566550 

 

 

Site: Approximately 7.8 acres in Legg Park. 

 
 

RestoringNatureWithFire.com 



 

 David Borneman, LLC Page 2 of 6 

 
R e s t o r i n g N a t u r e W i t h F i r e . c o m  

 

Project Proposal: 

My fee includes the following services: 

• Creating a detailed burn plan, including pre-ignition contacts, emergency contacts, maps, 

appropriate weather conditions, smoke management, site preparation, firing technique, holding 

plan, wildfire contingency plan, mop up, crew and equipment information. 

• Coordinating with Meridian Twp FD Fire Inspector Tavis Millerov and obtaining the 

appropriate permit (any permit costs incurred will be billed to Meridian Twp). 

• Notifying all necessary parties immediately prior to the burn. 

• Site Preparation – If needed, using a leaf blower to remove leaves from trails serving as burn 

breaks around the perimeter of the burn unit.  

• Posting “Caution-Smoke Ahead” signs on the nearest road(s) during the burn. 

• Conducting the prescribed burn during Fall 2023 or Spring 2024 (no later than April 7, 2024), 

including provision of all necessary equipment and personnel required to conduct the burn. 

o All personnel assisting me will have prior burn experience and be adequately trained and 

briefed to participate in this burn safely. 

o All burn personnel will be equipped with the following personal protective equipment: fire 

retardant clothing, hardhat, face protectors, leather boots, and leather gloves. 

o I will provide one full-size, 4-wheel-drive truck equipped with a 300-gallon water tank and 

gasoline-powered water pump with hose; Argo ATV with mounted 69-gallon water tank, 

and a foam suppression system, as needed, depending on site. 

o A full complement of additional hand tools and equipment will also be on hand to use as 

needed, including backpack water sprayers, drip torches, leaf blowers, rakes, two-way 

radios, cellular phone, etc. 
 

 

 

Property owner is responsible for:    

• Notifying neighbors and others in the immediate vicinity in advance about the upcoming burn. 

• Assisting with “PR” on-site during the burn, if possible. 
 

 

 

Timing/Conditions: 

Additional notes specific to this burn: It is doubtful that this unit will burn adequately in the fall, due 

to the northern aspect of the site and the abundance of shade-generating trees that won't lose their 

leaves until November. 

I anticipate that the burn would happen sometime in the afternoon/early evening (between 12:00 noon 

and 7:00 pm.) Fall 2023, November 1 − December, if possible, or Spring 2024 if it is not. The burn will 

be completed no later than April 7, 2024. 

Please remember that scheduling too far in advance is difficult because of the need for specific weather 

parameters during the burn. I would try to coordinate schedules with you a day or two in advance, and 

then confirm plans and exact times on the morning of the burn day. 
 

 

  



 

 David Borneman, LLC Page 3 of 6 

 
R e s t o r i n g N a t u r e W i t h F i r e . c o m  

Prescribed Fire Credentials: 

• 33 years of professional experience conducting prescribed, ecological burns on thousands of 

acres. 

• 28 years as Prescribed Burn Leader for City of Ann Arbor, Natural Area Preservation Division. 

In that capacity I coordinated the City’s entire Prescribed Burn Program, including leading burn 

trainings and overseeing a burn crew of up to 15 members. 

• 22 years (over 500 burns on 10,000+ acres) as Private Contractor conducting prescribed burns 

in Michigan, Ohio, Indiana, and Illinois. 

• 23 years on the Michigan Prescribed Fire Council’s Steering Committee. Past Chair. 

• Certified as a Prescribed Burn Leader in Ohio and Illinois (no certification program exists in 

Michigan) 

 

 

 

Prescribed Burn Training: 

National Wildfire Coordinating Group: 

− Introduction to Incident Command System (S-130) 

− Squad Boss Training (S-131) 

− Beginning Wildland Fire Behavior (S-190) – Certified at Level I 

− Crew Boss/Single Incident Command (S-230)  

− Intermediate Wildland Fire Behavior (S-290) – Certified at Level I 

− Introduction to Wildland Fire Behavior Calculations (S-390) – Certified at Level I 

− Smoke Management Techniques (RX 410) 

− Introduction to Fire Effects (RX-310) 

− Applied Fire Effects (RX-510) 

The Nature Conservancy and Tall Timbers Research Station: 

 Ecological Burning for Burn Leaders (10 days: equivalent to RX-300) 

 

 

 

Insurance:  

Commercial General Liability – $1,000,000 per occurrence policy/$2,000,000 general aggregate 

Workers’ Compensation - $1,000,000   

Commercial Auto Liability - $1,000,000  

 

 

 

Date of proposal: February 17, 2023 

 

Cost: $4,618 

 

~ Please note: official bid form is located at the end of this document. ~ 
 

  



 

 David Borneman, LLC Page 4 of 6 

 
R e s t o r i n g N a t u r e W i t h F i r e . c o m  

INSURANCE 
 

  



 

 David Borneman, LLC Page 5 of 6 

 
R e s t o r i n g N a t u r e W i t h F i r e . c o m  

REFERENCES 
 
Charter Township of Springfield, MI in cooperation with MI DNR Landowner Incentive Program 

Prescribed Burns: Burn units of 57-70 acres of fen and woodland 

Burned 2005-2011, 2014, 2019, 2021-2022 

Contact: Mike Losey, Natural Resources Manager, mlosey@springfield-twp.us; 248-846-6508  
 

Superior Township Parks, MI 

Prescribed Burns: Cherry Hill Nature Preserve and Schroeter Park, 20-30 acres of remnant, mature woods 

Burned 2005-2022 

Contact: Juan Bradford, Administrator, jbradford@superior-twp.org, 734-480-5502 
 

Hoffman Estates Parks and Recreation, Hoffman Estates, IL 

Prescribed Burns: Victoria Park, Black Bear Park, Rohrssen Park and Hunter’s Ridge and Wetlands.  

Burns of 7-90 acres in dense residential areas of Village of Hoffman Estates from 2015-2019 

Contact: Craig Talsma, Deputy Director, Director of Finance and Admin, ctalsma@heparks.org;  

847-310-3607 
 

Huron Clinton Metropolitan Authority (HCMA), Southeastern Michigan 

Prescribed Burns: Multiple parks, including Kensington (25-, 38-, and 45-acre prairies); Stony Creek  

(11- and 4-acre prairies); Metro Beach (3-acre old field); Oakwoods (3-acre prairie); Indian Springs  

(2-acre prairie, 5-acre wetland); Wolcott Mill (14.3a prairie); Lower Huron (woodland); Lake Erie  

(1-acre prairie); and numerous other burns. 

Burned multiple times between 2001-2022 

Contact: Tyler Mitchell, Chief of Natural Resources and Regulatory Compliance, 

tyler.mitchell@metroparks.com, 810-494-6019  
 

Indiana Nature Preserve Commission (INPC) 

Prescribed Burns: Various state parks and habitats, including sites with federally listed species. Burns from 

10-30 acres; burned 2009-2021 

Contact: Derek Nimetz, Regional Ecologist, INDNR, dnimetz@dnr.in.gov, 219-928-3997 
 

Oakland County Department of Parks, MI 

Prescribed Burns: County parks and habitats, including Rose Oaks, Orion Oaks, Lyon Oaks, Highland 

Oaks, Groveland Oaks, and Independence Oaks 

Burn units ranging from 10-118 acres; burned 2007-2022 

Contact: Sarah Cook-Maylen, Natural Resources Coordinator, maylens@oakgov.com, 248-343-1353 
 

Washtenaw Intermediate School District, Ann Arbor, MI  

Native Landscaping Project: Master Planning and Implementation: 2001 

Prescribed Burn: 4-acre planted prairie and Phragmites 

Burned 2002-2010, 2013-2015, 2022 

Contact: Tanner Rowe, trowe@washtenawisd.org, O: 734-994-8100 ext. 1403 
 

Wayne County Airport Authority, Detroit, MI 

Prescribed Burns: DTW 12-acre prairie; Crosswinds Marsh:  30-acre Threatened Plant Mitigation wetland 

Burned 2006-2020 

Contact: Bryan Wagoner, Environmental Administrator of External Affairs, 734-247-3686 
 

Wolverine Lake Village, Commerce Township, MI 

Prescribed Burns: Phragmites 

Burned 2019 

Contact: Michael Smith, Administrator, admin@wolverinelake.com, O: 248-830-5682, C:248-624-1710 
 



 

 David Borneman, LLC Page 6 of 6 

 
R e s t o r i n g N a t u r e W i t h F i r e . c o m  

Past Clients Include: 

 
Private landowners throughout Michigan, Ohio, Illinois, and Indiana 

 

Barry Conservation District 

Blandford Nature Center 

Black River Ranch Hunt Club 

Boy Scouts of America: Camp Greilick  

Calvin College 

Canada Creek Hunt Club 

Charter Township of Canton 

Charter Township of Chikaming 

Charter Township of Pittsfield 

Charter Township of Plymouth 

Charter Township of Springfield  

Charter Township of Superior 

Charter Township of Oakland 

Charter Township of Williamstown 

City of Auburn Hills 

Cityof Birmingham 

City of Detroit, Belle Isle Park 

City of Southfield 

Dahlem Nature Centre, Jackson, MI 

Dominican Sisters of Grand Rapids 

Ducks Unlimited 

Erie Marsh Hunting and Fishing Club 

Environmental Consulting & Technology, Inc. 

First Unitarian Universalist Congregation of 

Ann  Arbor 

Golder Associates, Inc. 

Grosse Ile Land Conservancy 

Henry Ford Estate 

Huron Clinton Metropolitan Authority (HCMA) 

Hoffman Estates Parks, IL 

Howard Cooper, Inc. 

Indiana Department of Natural Resources:    

 Nature Preserves Commission 

Ingham County Drain Commissioner 

Island Lake of Novi Homeowners Assn. 

Kanar Gaming Enterprises 

Kresge Foundation 

Land Conservancy of West Michigan 

Land Architects, LLC 

Lawrence Technical University 

Legacy Land Conservancy 

Little Traverse Conservancy 

Meridian Charter Township, MI 

Michigan Department of Natural Resources: 

 Landowner Incentive Program 

Michigan Department of Military and Veteran   

     Affairs: Fort Custer Training Center 

Midforest Lodge Hunt Club 

Michigan Audubon Society 

Michigan Nature Association  

Monroe County Parks 

MSU Credit Union 

Niswander Environmental, LLC 

Oakland County Parks 

Oakland County Intermediate School District 

Ottawa County Parks 

Oxford Companies 

Parklands Foundation, IL 

Pfizer, Inc. 

Pall, Inc. 

Plymouth Township 

ProQuest 

Reformed Church of America 

River Bend Gardens 

Sister Servants of the Immaculate Heart of 

Mary 

Six Rivers Land Conservancy 

Starr Commonwealth 

Steelcase, Inc. 

Superior Township 

The Nature Conservancy 

Toledo Zoo 

Tournament Players Club of Michigan 

Trinity Lutheran Church 

Turtle Lake Hunt Club 

United States Immigration Building 

University of Michigan  

Walnut Hills Subdivision 

Washtenaw Intermediate School District  

Washtenaw County Parks 

Wayne County Airport Authority, Detroit 

Metro  Airport 

Wayne County Parks 

WH Canon Company 



Prescribed Burn Treatment Company Form 

Meridian Township Parks and Recreation 

  

  

Business Name: _____________________________________________________________ 

  

  

Contact: _______________________                     Email: ___________________________ 

  

  

Address: _____________________________________________________________________ 

  

  

Phone Number: ______________                  Fax: _______________________________                 

  

  

Total Not-to-Exceed Cost: $__________________ 

  

Bids will be accepted up until 5:00 pm on February 17th, 2023. 

  

 

David Borneman, LLC

David Borneman Dave@Restoring-Nature.com

2854 Parkridge Drive, Ann Arbor, MI 48103

734-845-0634 NA

4,618 Legg Park 2023



CONNECT. LEARN. CONSERVES T E W A R D S H I P

VOLUNTEER THANKQUET  |  6 PM - 8 PM
A celebration of our hardworking community!

Join us at the Central Park Pavilion (5151 Marsh Rd.) for a
night of food, refreshments, lawn games, and good
conversation! BYOB; alcohol is allowed in the park, just no
glass please. RSVP here:
https://forms.gle/FfomK8SREB8CfHmu8

WEEKDAY WARRIORS:  Occurs every other Thursday
September 11th, Forest Hills Park, Native meadow seeding
(4652 Northview Dr., Okemos), 
September 25th, Heron Creek Preserve (End of Creekstone
Trail, Okemos), native seed collection

STEWARDSHIP SATURDAYS     |    9:30 AM - 12 PM
These workdays occur every other Saturday year round.

September 6th, Red Cedar Glen (end of Sylvan Drive),
native planting
September 20th, Davis Foster Preserve (5120 Van Atta
Road, Okemos)

               Join us to celebrate the start of fall with cider donuts and
               & native seed collection!

*ALL EVENTS ARE WEATHER DEPENDENT & MAY BE CANCELLED THE DAY OF

SEPTEMBER
CONNECT

 LEARN

CONSERVE

2 0

21
VOLUNTEER
THANKQUET

6 - 8 PM

1 1

22 23

28

1 2 3 4 6

8 9 10 13

14 15 16 17 18

5

12

19

WEEKDAY
WARRIORS

1-3 PM

24

STEWARDSHIP 
SATURDAY

9:30 - 1 2 PM

2 5
WEEKDAY

WARRIORS
1-3 PM

2 6

7

STEWARDSHIP 
SATURDAY

9:30 - 1 2 PM

27

S M T W T F S

PLEASE CONTACT EMMA AT ECAMPBELL@MERIDIAN.MI.US,  OR 517.853.4614

29 30


	6.A. Burn Proposal - 2023 - Meridian Twp_Legg Park - David Borneman LLC.pdf
	Burn Proposal - 2023 - Meridian Twp_Legg Park.pdf
	Prescribed Burn Treatment Company Form - Legg Park 2023.pdf




